
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
JANUARY 2, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – December 5, 2019

(1) D-0719-12 City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 2925 Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a renovation to an existing building. The property is 
owned by the City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills 
Inst-1.

(2) D-0120-01 Moore Oil Co., Inc is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 11989 Liberty Parkway. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Moore Oil 
Co., Inc and is zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PB.

(3) D-0120-02 Jones Investment Company is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 4129 Crosshaven Ln. The purpose of this 
request is for a renovation of an existing building. The property is 
owned by Moore Oil Co., Inc and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

DECEMBER 5, 2019

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: David Giddens
Jeff Slaton
Mae Coshatt
Chris Pugh
Joe Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Rip Weaver

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for November 7, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for November 7, 2019
was made by Mr. Pugh and 2nd was by Mr. Slaton.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Ellis – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review, Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-1219-26 Maddox Enterprises, LP is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 1459 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Maddox 
Enterprises, LP and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a Waffle House.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Wade Lowery was present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed with all aspects on the plan.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review, Architectural Review, and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 1459 Montgomery Hwy.
was made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was made by Mr. Ellis.  Voice vote as 
follows:

Mr. Ellis – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes
Motion carries.

___________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner





















9'

19
'

42
.0

0

35
' B

ui
ld

in
g 

Se
tb

ac
k

35' Building Setback

50
' B

ui
ld

in
g 

Se
tb

ac
k

15' Building Setback

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
SS

SS
SS

Tr
as

h 
/ D

um
ps

te
r E

nc
lo

su
re

;
re

fe
re

nc
e 

ar
ch

 d
w

gs
 fo

r d
es

ig
n;

en
cl

os
ur

e 
to

 h
av

e 
ro

of
;

42
.0

0

21
.5

0

19
.0

0

9.
00

19
.0

0

9.
00

C
on

cr
et

e
Pa

ve
m

en
t

C
on

cr
et

e
Pa

ve
m

en
t

C
on

cr
et

e
Pa

ve
m

en
t

C
on

cr
et

e
Pa

ve
m

en
t

12
4.

00

30
.0

0
26

.0
0

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
an

op
y

MPD

MPD

MPD

MPD

MPD

26
.0

0
26

.0
0

26
.0

0

54
.7

1

53
.9

4

56
.4

6

40
.7

4

65
.7

0

5.
07

R
15

.0
0 R
10

.0
0

Pr
ov

id
e 

St
op

 S
ig

n
pe

r A
D

A 
sp

ec
s

25
.0

0

R
15

.0
0

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:Se
pt

em
be

r 1
0,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
18

-0
32

1-
08

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL 11

/1
8/

19

9/
17

/1
9 

- A
C

 U
ni

ts
 / 

D
um

ps
te

r
11

/1
8/

19
 - 

C
ity

/L
P 

C
om

m
en

ts

1"
=2

0'

C
-1

.0

Si
te

Pl
an

Pa
rk

in
g 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t:

on
e 

(1
) s

pa
ce

 p
er

 tw
o 

hu
nd

re
d 

(2
00

) s
qu

ar
e 

fe
et

 o
f f

lo
or

 a
re

a 

= 
7,

50
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
 / 

20
0 

= 
38

 s
pa

ce
s 

re
qu

ire
d

41
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s 
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 o

n 
si

te
.



35
' B

ui
ld

in
g 

Se
tb

ac
k

35' Building Setback

50
' B

ui
ld

in
g 

Se
tb

ac
k

15' Building Setback

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
SS

SS
SS

-1
.0

%

-1
.5

%

-2.0%

-1.7%

-1.6%

-1.7%

-4.0%

-2
.2

%

-4
.1

%

-4.7%-4
.0%

-1.7%

-1.0%

-1
.0

%

-3.
4%

-1
.2

%
-1.

5%
-1

.6%
-1

.1
%

-1.0%

-1.0%

-4.0%

MPD

MPD

MPD

MPD

MPD

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:Se
pt

em
be

r 1
0,

 2
01

9

Fi
le

:
18

-0
32

1-
08

En
gi

ne
er

N
o.

 2
70

17
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL 11

/1
8/

19

9/
17

/1
9 

- A
C

 U
ni

ts
 / 

D
um

ps
te

r
11

/1
8/

19
 - 

C
ity

/L
P 

C
om

m
en

ts

1"
=2

0'

C
-3

.0

G
ra

di
ng

Pl
an



9'

19
'

42
.0

0

35
' B

ui
ld

in
g 

Se
tb

ac
k

35' Building Setback

50
' B

ui
ld

in
g 

Se
tb

ac
k

15' Building Setback

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

Tr
as

h 
/ D

um
ps

te
r E

nc
lo

su
re

;
re

fe
re

nc
e 

ar
ch

 d
w

gs
 fo

r d
es

ig
n;

en
cl

os
ur

e 
to

 h
av

e 
ro

of
;

42
.0

0

21
.5

0

19
.0

0

9.
00

19
.0

0

9.
00

C
on

cr
et

e
Pa

ve
m

en
t

C
on

cr
et

e
Pa

ve
m

en
t

C
on

cr
et

e
Pa

ve
m

en
t

C
on

cr
et

e
Pa

ve
m

en
t

12
4.

00

30
.0

0
26

.0
0

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
an

op
y

MPD

MPD

MPD

MPD

MPD

26
.0

0
26

.0
0

26
.0

0

55
.0

0

53
.9

4

56
.4

6

40
.7

4

65
.7

0

ba B

















N LOG

N   i   m   r   o   d        L   o   n   g 

A   n   d      A  s  s  o  c  i  a  t  e  s

L   a   n   d     P   l   a   n   n   e   r   s
L a n d s c a p e       A r c h i t e c t s 
U  r  b  a  n       D  e  s  i  g  n  e  r  s

Improvements to an Office Building at

4129 Crosshaven Lane
Landscaping and Shell Building
Vestavia Hills, AL













N
ew

 C
on

c.
R

am
p 

at
m

ax
. 4

.9
%

N
ew

 P
ar

ki
ng

st
rip

in
g 

fo
r

H
C

T.
O

.W
.

El
. 9

4.
5 T.

O
.W

.
El

. 9
3.

5

R
em

ov
e 

24
"

Sw
ee

t G
um

R
et

ai
n 

36
"

Sw
ee

t G
um

R
et

ai
n 

42
"

O
ak

R
et

ai
n 

al
l H

ol
ly

tre
es

 e
xc

ep
t 6

at
 d

riv
ew

ay

C
on

ne
ct

 6
" P

VC
 to

Ex
. I

nl
et

 / 
O

ut
fa

ll 
Pi

pe

Ba
rry

C
ra

ft 
B-

55
14

G
ra

te
 &

 F
ra

m
e,

 a
nd

 6
"

PV
C

. D
ay

lig
ht

 th
ru

w
al

l a
t g

ra
de

.

R
em

ov
e 

ex
is

tin
g

co
nc

. p
av

in
g,

 b
ut

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l.

16
7.

09
'

17
2.

39
'

97.06'

104.13'

C
AL

C
U

LA
TI

O
N

S:
Ex

is
tin

g 
Im

pe
rv

io
us

 P
av

in
g 

= 
5,

85
4 

SF
Pr

op
os

ed
 Im

pe
rv

io
us

 P
av

in
g 

= 
5,

76
4 

SF
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

ar
ki

ng
 A

re
a 

= 
4,

60
0 

SF
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Ar
ea

 =
 7

,5
22

 S
F

34
74

 S
F32

58
 S

F

24
 S

F

42
 A

dd
ed

 S
F

60
 S

F

23
80

 S
F

Ty
p.

 M
os

sr
oc

k
R

ip
ra

p 
7'

 x
 3

'

N LOG

8  8  0     M  o  n  t  c  l  a  i  r     R  o  a  d     S  u  i  t  e     2  3  5     B  i  r  m  i  n  g  h  a  m     A  L      3  5  2  1  3      2  0  5 / 3  2  3   6  0  7  2

N   i   m   r   o   d        L   o   n   g 

A   n   d      A  s  s  o  c  i  a  t  e  s

L   a   n   d     P   l   a   n   n   e   r   s
L a n d s c a p e       A r c h i t e c t s 
U  r  b  a  n       D  e  s  i  g  n  e  r  s

A Landscape Development Plan for:

4129 Crosshaven Lane

Vestavia Hills, AL

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

AP
, n

ts



4.
0

7.
3

R
28

.5

25
.3

43
.0

6.
0

46
.0

45
.6

3.
0

R
7.

0

6.
0

3.
0

6.
8

2.
0

23
.0

R
8.

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

M
od

ify
 e

xi
st

in
g 

st
rip

in
g

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 H

an
di

ca
p

Ac
ce

ss
 A

is
le

.

16
7.

09
'

17
2.

39
'

97.06'

104.13'

As
ph

al
t P

av
in

g
an

d 
C

on
cr

et
e

C
ur

b 
& 

G
ut

te
r

R
2.

0

R
7.

6

R
3.

0

4.
0

3.
0

13
.4

4.
8

R
7.

0

R
12

.0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

R
8.

0

3

1

2

6
Se

e 
de

ta
il

4

5
2

(5
) 9

'x
18

'
sp

ac
es

C
AL

C
U

LA
TI

O
N

S:
Ex

is
tin

g 
Im

pe
rv

io
us

 P
av

in
g 

= 
5,

85
4 

SF
Pr

op
os

ed
 Im

pe
rv

io
us

 P
av

in
g 

= 
5,

76
4 

SF
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

ar
ki

ng
 A

re
a 

= 
4,

60
0 

SF
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Ar
ea

 =
 7

,5
22

 S
F

34
74

 S
F32

58
 S

F

24
 S

F

42
 A

dd
ed

 S
F

60
 S

F

23
80

 S
F

16
.0

N LOG

8  8  0     M  o  n  t  c  l  a  i  r     R  o  a  d     S  u  i  t  e     2  3  5     B  i  r  m  i  n  g  h  a  m     A  L      3  5  2  1  3      2  0  5 / 3  2  3   6  0  7  2

N   i   m   r   o   d        L   o   n   g 

A   n   d      A  s  s  o  c  i  a  t  e  s

L   a   n   d     P   l   a   n   n   e   r   s
L a n d s c a p e       A r c h i t e c t s 
U  r  b  a  n       D  e  s  i  g  n  e  r  s

A Landscape Development Plan for:

4129 Crosshaven Lane

Vestavia Hills, AL



















N LOG

8  8  0     M  o  n  t  c  l  a  i  r     R  o  a  d     S  u  i  t  e     2  3  5     B  i  r  m  i  n  g  h  a  m     A  L      3  5  2  1  3      2  0  5 / 3  2  3   6  0  7  2

N   i   m   r   o   d        L   o   n   g 

A   n   d      A  s  s  o  c  i  a  t  e  s

L   a   n   d     P   l   a   n   n   e   r   s
L a n d s c a p e       A r c h i t e c t s 
U  r  b  a  n       D  e  s  i  g  n  e  r  s

A Landscape Development Plan for:

4129 Crosshaven Lane

Vestavia Hills, AL

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER
N

TS
1

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

N
TS

2
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L

N
TS

3

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VI

N
G

N
TS

4
C

AP
 @

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
  W

AL
L

N
TS

5

AC
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

PA
R

KI
N

G
 D

ET
AI

LS
N

TS
6



R
em

ov
e 

24
"

Sw
ee

t G
um

R
et

ai
n 

36
"

Sw
ee

t G
um

R
et

ai
n 

42
"

O
ak

R
et

ai
n 

al
l H

ol
ly

tre
es

 e
xc

ep
t 6

at
 d

riv
ew

ay

16
7.

09
'

17
2.

39
'

97.06'

104.13'

G
ra

de
 a

nd
 S

od
la

w
n 

- M
at

ch
gr

ad
e 

of
 n

ew
si

de
w

al
k 

ra
m

p.
Sl

op
e 

aw
ay

fro
m

 B
ld

g.

N LOG

8  8  0     M  o  n  t  c  l  a  i  r     R  o  a  d     S  u  i  t  e     2  3  5     B  i  r  m  i  n  g  h  a  m     A  L      3  5  2  1  3      2  0  5 / 3  2  3   6  0  7  2

N   i   m   r   o   d        L   o   n   g 

A   n   d      A  s  s  o  c  i  a  t  e  s

L   a   n   d     P   l   a   n   n   e   r   s
L a n d s c a p e       A r c h i t e c t s 
U  r  b  a  n       D  e  s  i  g  n  e  r  s

A Landscape Development Plan for:

4129 Crosshaven Lane

Vestavia Hills, AL

N
O

TE
:

Al
l p

la
nt

in
g 

an
d 

tu
rf 

ar
ea

s 
sh

ow
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

irr
ig

at
ed

w
ith

 a
n 

au
to

m
at

ic
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
. S

ee
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 Ir
rig

at
io

n 
D

et
ai

ls
 s

he
et

 fo
r

D
es

ig
n/

Bu
ild

 Ir
rig

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
.



N LOG

8  8  0     M  o  n  t  c  l  a  i  r     R  o  a  d     S  u  i  t  e     2  3  5     B  i  r  m  i  n  g  h  a  m     A  L      3  5  2  1  3      2  0  5 / 3  2  3   6  0  7  2

N   i   m   r   o   d        L   o   n   g 

A   n   d      A  s  s  o  c  i  a  t  e  s

L   a   n   d     P   l   a   n   n   e   r   s
L a n d s c a p e       A r c h i t e c t s 
U  r  b  a  n       D  e  s  i  g  n  e  r  s

A Landscape Development Plan for:

4129 Crosshaven Lane

Vestavia Hills, AL



1 2"

N LOG

8  8  0     M  o  n  t  c  l  a  i  r     R  o  a  d     S  u  i  t  e     2  3  5     B  i  r  m  i  n  g  h  a  m     A  L      3  5  2  1  3      2  0  5 / 3  2  3   6  0  7  2

N   i   m   r   o   d        L   o   n   g 

A   n   d      A  s  s  o  c  i  a  t  e  s

L   a   n   d     P   l   a   n   n   e   r   s
L a n d s c a p e       A r c h i t e c t s 
U  r  b  a  n       D  e  s  i  g  n  e  r  s

A Landscape Development Plan for:

4129 Crosshaven Lane

Vestavia Hills, AL




